

338 5703

"Consent"

Carl Huie

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2003 3:43 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: FW: Cellular Frequencies

-----Original Message-----

From: James Fowler [mailto:James_Fowler@usairways.com]
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2003 3:39 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: Cellular Frequencies

----- Forwarded by James Fowler/MAE/USAIR on 09/12/2003 03:42 PM -----

Richard.Harvey@VerizonWireless.com on 09/11/2003 10:24:48 AM

To: James Fowler/MAE/USAIR@USAIRLN
cc:
Subject: RE: Cellular Frequencies

Jamie,

Here are the frequencies used for our cellular systems for mobile transmit on the following cellular channels:

In Philadelphia ---

B Band 835.020 to 844.980 mHz and 846.510 to 848.970 Mhz

In Charlotte ---

A Band 824.040 to 834.990 mHz and 845.010 to 846.480 mHz

I can arrange test frequencies in these band under your FCC authorization.

Best regards.

Rich Harvey